From: Barbato, Danielle <DBarbato@council.nyc.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 8:14 AM
To: '‘elena@judgewatch.org'
Subject: FOIL Request

Ms. Elena Sassower
elena@judgewatch.org

Re: Freedom of Information Law Request
September 8, 2022

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This letter serves as acknowledgement of receipt of your Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request
sent to this office on the above date. Please be advised that your request is being reviewed and | will
be back in touch with you when that process is complete. | expect to provide you with a response within
20 business days.

Best,

Danielle Barbato
FOIL Officer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
CONFIDENTIAL or PRIVILEGED material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do
not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.
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